

City of Madison

Meeting Minutes - Draft PUBLIC SAFETY REVIEW COMMITTEE

Wednesday, May 8, 2019	5:00 PM	Madison Municipal Building
		215 MLK Jr. Blvd. Ste. 204

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

Present:	6 -	Patrick W. Heck; Debra F. Julian; Sara J. Petzold; Mary T. Anglim; Gideon	
		W. Amoah and Charles Myadze	
	-		

Absent: 2 - Christian A. Albouras and Barbara Harrington-McKinney

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Petzold made a motion to approve the April 10, 2019 minutes. Myadze seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comment.

DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

Julian indicated her term expired in April however she has a 90 extension to serve on the committee. Two vacancies exist with Mustajab Abbas becoming an Alder and Anderson's term which expired in April.

INTRODUCTIONS OF NEW COMMITTEE MEMBERS

New members of the committee (Alder Heck) and committee members made introductions.

ELECTION OF CO-CHAIR

Myadze made a recommendation for Anglim to be the Vice-Chair of the committee. Petzold and Amoah both made a recommendation for Anglim to be the Vice-Chair. Julian asked if there are any other nominations three times. There were no other nominations. The committee voted in favor of Anglim becoming the Vice-Chair of the Public Safety Review Committee.

1. <u>55707</u> Madison Police Department 2018 Accountability and Annual Report -Assistant Chief Patterson

> <u>Attachments:</u> <u>AccountabilityRpt2018.pdf</u> annualReport2018.pdf

Assistant Chief Patterson went over the Madison Police Department's Annual and Accountability Report. At the June PSRC committee it was decided there would be a discussion on thoughts on the Accountability report. The idea was for committee members to take a little time to look over the report and to bring any questions/discussion to the June meeting. There was a request to have Chief Koval's quarterly report sent to the PSRC members. The committee also inquired about the department's Standard Operating Procedures and requested the committee is also informed when there are updates/changes.

REPORTS

2. <u>55657</u> Report from the Madison Police Department

<u>Attachments:</u> 20190520144914872.pdf

Captain Bach from the Madison Police Department shared information from the attached report.

3. <u>55658</u> Report from the Madison Fire Department

Assistant Fire Chief Price inquired with the committee what they would like him to report on going forward. The committee indicated they would like to know any purpose/needs from the committee. In addition, information on safety issues with particular demographics, hot spots in the city, promotions/hiring information, new construction problems, and smoke alarm issues with non-operable citiations. In June, it was requested the Community Paramedics attend to share information.

4. <u>55659</u> Report from Alders

Alder Heck indicated as a new Alder he has nothing to report at this time.

ADJOURNMENT

Petzold made a motion for adjournment. Myadze seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:05p.m.